## Hillside Dun & Logie Pert Community Council Minutes of Meeting held 12 May 2021 7.30 pm via Zoom

<b>Present</b> : Christine Russell, Tony Smith, Helen Robertson, Davie McArthur	
In attendance: Cllr Duff	
Apologies: Gill Stranock	
Helen Robertson welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
Minute of 10 April 2021, proposed Helen Robertson, seconded Tony	
Smith.	
Matters arising Caravans, Kinnaber Road, Hillside No movement at the moment because of the COVID situation.	
Flooding on Main Road, Hillside (+ Craigo) Action awaited. Situation still the same. Because of the recent rainfall water was pouring out from the bottom of the park onto the sleeping policeman and flowing down the Main Road.	
Davie stated there was also flooding at Craigo because the drains can't cope.	
Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose Cllr Duff said hopefully it won't be long before he is able to meet the Access person on site.	
Dubton car park The Parks Manager is hoping to get work started in erecting low-level wood barriers on the site. Cllr Duff said residents are being laxed and parking where they shouldn't	
<b>20 mph zones within Hillside</b> This is an 18-month trial over all the small villages within Angus.	
<b>40 mph zone sign at Dubton</b> Cllr Duff said it has been agreed that the 40 mph zone will be extended to include the two cottages at Limekilns.	
<b>Speeding on the Craigo straight</b> Cllr Duff said he had a meeting with the police who accept there is an issue of people speeding and they will do some enforcement.	
<b>Borrowfield – Hillside via Borrowfield Farm road</b> Cllr Duff said he is meeting with someone from Access on site tomorrow to look at the pond which has accumulated under the railway bridge in Borrowfield.	
Planning (email from Tony 11 May 2021) Two relevant applications:	

<ol> <li>21/00309 - 1 Dalgarno Park, Hillside – extension to existing house.</li> <li>21/00317 – The Paddock, Lamondfauld Road, Hillside – extension</li> </ol>	
to existing house.	
Both these applications are in private gardens and will have no	
immediate impact on neighbours.	
Gordon House, Main Road, Hillside – this application has now been approved, subject to conditions; more details required; bat survey done on 29/4.	
A90 Link Road proposals – Amey Consulting	
Cllr Duff said there is to be a briefing on 25 May 2021, which should be	
in the public domain soon after. Amey Consulting will put forward their	
findings regarding the different routes available.	
Helen queried whether or not an application had been submitted for	
cabins on the Stracathro estate? She had heard trees were being taken	
down so cabins pods could be erected. This would be on the other	
side of the road near the old military base on Dun Road where permission has already been granted for 4 or 5 houses. It was suggested	
that we might not hear about this as it could be in the Brechin Ward.	
Correspondence	
All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by	
email.	
Digital training needs	
Davie said the platform course is still in the planning stage.	
Treasurer's report	
Treasurer not available.	
Any other business	
Complaints about the ongoing work at Sunnyside Estate	
Cllr Duff said he thought these complaints have now gotten out of hand. Meetings have taken place on site with the planners but it would	
appear nothing can appease the complainer. The work must go on to	
finish the site.	
Next meeting	
Wednesday 9 June 2021, 7.30 pm via Zoom.	